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April 27, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Euéugbm, MD 21046

Subject:  The Request for Confidential Filing

Applicant: Icom Inc.
Product: Amateur Radio Transceiver

Model: IC-2800H
FCCID:  AFJIC-2800H-1

Dear Sir/Madam,

We Icom Inc, would like to request that the proprietary materials
such as schematics and system block diagrams, submitted with
the application for certification be withheld from public disclosure
as per Section 0.459 of FCC Rules. This request is made under the
provisions of Section 0.457(d) of Commission’s Rule, and
Sectionb552(b)(4) of Freedom of Information Act. Those actions
authorize as withholding from public inspection materials which
would be privileged as a matter of low if retained by the person
submitting them, and materials which would not customarily be
released the public by person.

Sincerely

Masaaki Takahashi
Icom America Inc
New Products Manager

First in Communications



